

## Minutes of the Project Pyro: Internal Minutes

Date : Tuesday, 29th March 2022

Time : 1300 Hrs

Location : Zoom (Online)

### Present:

Zeph Ng , Backend Developer & IoT Engineer, Project Pyro

Chua Soon Ann, Computer Vision Developer, Project Pyro

Pearlyn Low, Frontend Developer, Project Pyro

Livana Ho, Project Manager, Project Pyro

Kelly Tay, UI/UX, Project Pyro

Henry Wee, Quality Assurance, Project Pyro

### Late with Apologies:

### Absent with Apologies:

Item	Discussion	Action(s) ) by
<b>1</b>	<b><i>Dashboard Updates</i></b>	
1.1	Zeph mentioned that all the functionalities of the dashboard are up and done. He demonstrated how to change the lat long on the profile management to assign the location to a particular stakeholder.	
<b>2</b>	<b>Report and Slides Updates</b>	
2.1	Henry shared a screen and went through the flow of the report. He mentioned that we will be mainly reusing materials and things done for the midterm for the first section of the report. We will use the limitations of the rule-based system and segue into why we use CNN as our based solution.	Henry Wee, Kelly Tay
2.2	For the second section, he hasn't mapped out entirely but he will map out the flow today. Zeph reminded Henry to do the trajectory timeline, start from SMU to other universities and eventually go into the various districts.	

2.3	As for the slides, introduction and project management are more or less done. The video demo needs to be updated which will be done at a later stage. We will summarise the hardware specification and parts. As for the software we will update the functions added since mid-terms. Soon Ann suggested only presenting the changes made to the computer vision model as opposed to going through the infrastructure and codes of the solution. We will discuss what to do for future works once the report and bulk of the slides are done.	
With no further items, the meeting adjourned at 1330Hrs		

Prepared by/date

: Henry Wee / 29nd March 2022